Cadillac & LaSalle Club Missouri Valley Region

Denny's, 105th & Metcalf, Overland Park, KS

May 27, 2018 MEETING MINUTES

1. <u>Call To Order</u> – The meeting was called to order by Vice President Doug Redman

2. <u>Recognition</u>

- **a.** We observed a moment of silence in memory of and in honor of Shirley Taylor's mother and Vince Scudiero's mother.
- **b.** Guests None.
- C. Honorary Guests Harley Earl, Bill Mitchell and Virgil Exner.
- **d**. New Members None.
- e. Birthdays None.
- f. Anniversaries None.
- g. Attendance All present were encouraged to sign in.
- 3. <u>Minutes of last Meeting</u> Secretary Norman Kressmann read the minutes of the April meeting. Minutes were accepted.
- 4. <u>Treasurer's Report</u> In the absence of treasurer Paul Williamson, there was no Treasurer's Report.

5. <u>Committee Reports</u>

- **a. Executive Committee** See Grand National Business.
- b. Activities Committee See Old Business.
- C. Membership All need to be current with National & Region dues.

6. Old Business

- City Market "Art of the Machine" display. Scheduled for July 1st.
- G.N. 2018 San Marcos. Deadline for registration closing in. Make your plans.
- Roasterie Car Show May 12 Very nice turnout despite the rain.
- Art of the Machine at City Market July 1st.

- Randall Penn needs information about your cars for the car roster. Pictures can be sent in or Randall can take them at meetings or other Club events. Randall's contact information is: Phone (816) 523-8053; email <u>RW_Penn@yahoo.com</u>.
- Driving Tour set for 6/16. We'll meet at the Johnson County

Museum (89th & Metcalf, Overland Park) at 9:00. We'll head to Louisburg for lunch, followed by Cedar Cove Animal Shelter. Lions and tigers and ... wolves, among other wild rescue animals.

7. <u>New Business</u> –

Status of Vince & Kathy Scudiero's 59 Fleetwood: Painting done. Now chrome, doors, engine and transmission.

16th Annual Church of the Resurrection Car Show, Leawood, KS – Saturday June 23rd – John Rau. We'll be together. Show benefits a ministry for repairing vehicles for those in need.

Serenity Health Care Facility Car Show for the Elderly – Zeny Klafta. Scheduled for 6/2 from 10:00 – 1:00 at 12942 Wornall Rd. A great thing to do with our old cars.

The Great Car Show – World War I Museum, Sunday July 29. Register on line. Club will meet at a designated site and be led in by a KC Auto Museum staff person.

8. <u>Other Business</u>

• Jerry Taylor is selling his 70 Coupe DeVille.

9. Grand National Business

Michael Cesaretti discussed tours for the 2020 Grand National. Some areas are popping as tour possibilities. Michael passed out information about possible tours in the Kansas City area.

Rich Gibbs went over the schedule for the 2018 Grand National in San Marcos, TX. Among the great events will be a driving tour on Tuesday, San Antonio and the River Walk, the River Experience Drive, Caddy Queens, Welcome Reception, Youth events, Mission tours, Fredericksburg, etc. Several will be repeated.

We discussed the need for researching the areas and making contacts with sites.

Marsha Redman will be working with GM for tours in 2020.

Anyone who hasn't been to a Grand National before is encouraged to attend either the 2018 GN in San Marcos or the 2019 GN in Louisville.

Starting June 6, rooms to Louisville will be open to book. Due to some difficulties with people over-booking rooms and cancelling very late, some changes are being made. It will be possible to book up to 2 rooms, with a 1 night advance deposit. In order to get the deposit refunded, cancellation must be in at least one month before the event.

10. <u>Old Car Business</u> – Some trouble getting started.

11. <u>Adjourn</u> – With no further business to transact, the meeting was adjourned.

Respectfully submitted,

Norman Kressmann, Secretary 6/20/2018

Page 2